Department of Sociology

Minutes of the BOS meeting held on 8th September, 2022

The meeting of BOS members was held on 8th September, 2022 at 8.00am on Zoom Platform.

Members of BOS in attendance.

- 1. Dr. Smriti Bhosale
- 2. Dr. Nilima Raval
- 3. Dr.Ravishri Mishra
- 4. Dr Sonam Mansukhani
- 5. Mrs Priyali Dundur
- 6. Mrs Heena Shaikh
- 7. Ms Trupti Pawar
- 8. Dr. Shashi Mishra

Prof. Tulsidas Rokade was granted leave of absence by the BOS Members.

Meeting started with welcoming all the BOS members present in the meeting. Following points were discussed in the meeting:

- To increase 06 credits points in TYBA Syllabus
- To approve the DSE course at SYBA level
- To incorporate solution as suggested by Industry person, Alumni, Peer Professors and Students.

BOS members were informed about the feedback received from members that in skill enhancement course the suggestion of the Industry persons, Alumni, Peer Professors and Students have been approved and incorporated like study tour.

1-SYBA PAPER suggestion approved and incorporated. FYBA level Study tour to Saguna Baug nature park incorporated.

- 2- To increase 2 credit points in SYBA Syllabus:
 - Presented PPT of the SYBA discipline specific elective course.
- 3- To increase 06 credit points TYBA Syllabus:
 - Since the department strength is small, it is challenge to deal with 06 credit point increase in the syllabus. However an attempt has been made to incorporate projects, seminars, poster presentation for students. BOS has recommended 0.5 credit points in paper 4 in both sem where the students will write an assignment on biographical sketch of the sociologist and the anthropologists. Dr. Ravishri suggested that in Anthropology, screening of the film can be done and students may be asked to write a review of the film.

The suggestion was unanimously approved by the BOS members.

• Dr. Smiriti Bhosle suggested to add topic on Trade Union in paper 5 . For both the Sem students would conduct survey of neighbourhood on street vendors and present their report. The suggestion was unanimously approved.

To raise 0.5 credit in paper 6. The students are suppose to watch the videos on women's issues on feminism and write an assignment. In case of sem 6 the students will join various platform like IMPRI and attend panel discussion on gender. Dr. Nilims a suggested that students can visit Women Centres like Akshara and do library research. The suggestion was unanimously approved.

In case of paper 7 students can do PPT Presentation on topics like CSR and responsibilities of entrepreneur and ethics related with business and can also attend seminar on the same .

- In case of paper 8 there was a suggestion from Dr Ravishri to Review writing of news paper articles on urban issues be incorporated. The suggestion was unanimously approved.
- In relation paper 9 Prof Nilima suggested that students can be taken to industrial visit to
 the neighbouring area and can be asked to framed a small qestionnaire and then write a
 report on it.

The meeting ended by vote of thanks to the members for their valuable contribution in framing the syllabus.